

Curriculum Vitae: Lim, Johan

Birth date February 17th 1990
Birth place Chungnam, South Korea
Nationality Dutch
Address Loosduinseweg 619i
2571 AJ The Hague, The Netherlands
Contact details T: +31(0) 20 444 0763
E: j.lim@amsterdamumc.nl



Profile

A broad curiosity and a sense of social service is what motivates me for the medical profession, rehabilitation medicine, and neuromuscular diseases in particular. In addition to patient care, I see teaching and research as important aspects of my profession.

Experience

2019-present Resident Rehabilitation Medicine¹

Clinic & outpatient clinic cardiac rehabilitation, chronic pain, limb care, multi-trauma, neurorehabilitation, pulmonary rehabilitation, and spinal cord injury. Basalt Rehabilitation Centre (Leiden, The Netherlands), Heliomare Rehabilitation Centre (Wijk aan Zee, The Netherlands), Spaarne Hospital (Haarlem-Hoofddorp, The Netherlands), and Amsterdam UMC (Amsterdam, The Netherlands).

2017-present Other

- Cochrane Rehabilitation: Social Media Specialist.
- Dutch Myositis Network: involved in founding + manager social media account
- MYOS (organisation for young neuromuscular researchers in The Netherlands): board member + manager social media account
- Reviewer (ad hoc) BMJ case reports.

2016-2022 Research²

PhD 'Idiopathic inflammatory myopathies (IIM): improving diagnosis & disease management'. Amongst others, responsible for design/procedures/patients and data management/analysis/reports/presentation of a clinical trial. Department of Neurology, Amsterdam UMC, University of Amsterdam, Amsterdam Neuroscience.

2015-2019 Resident Neurology-Neurosurgery

Clinic & outpatient clinic care for neurological and neurosurgical patients. Alrijne Hospital (Leiderdorp, The Netherlands) and Haga hospital (The Hague, The Netherlands).

Education

2017-2018 Courses

Amongst others: practical biostatistics, clinical epidemiology (RCTs, observational studies, medical tests), systematic review, Citation and impact factor analysis and GCP.

2010-2011 Minor Development Studies

Anthropology & Political Science courses. VU University, Amsterdam, The Netherlands

2007-2014 Medicine

VU University, Amsterdam, The Netherlands

Curriculum Vitae: Lim, Johan

Parameters of esteem

Grants

2018 Remmert Adriaan Laan Foundation 10,000 euros grant for project 'Molecular characterization of the antibody-dependent B-cell response in myositis'. Applicants: Lim J, De Vries N and Van der Kooi AJ.

Core publications (for full publication list see appendix)

- Lim J, Walter AW, De Bruin-Bon HACM, Jarings MC, Planken RN, Kok WEM, et al. Multimodality screening for (peri)myocarditis in newly diagnosed idiopathic inflammatory myopathies: a cross-sectional study. Accepted for publication in Journal of Neuromuscular Diseases.
- Walter AW, Lim J, Raaphorst J, Smithuis FF, den Harder JM, Eftimov F, et al. Ultrasound and MR muscle imaging in new onset idiopathic inflammatory myopathies at diagnosis and after treatment: a comparative pilot study. Rheumatology. 2022 May 10;
- Lim J, Eftimov F, Verhamme C, Brusse E, Hoogendijk JE, Saris CGJ, Raaphorst J, De Haan RJ, van Schaik IN, Aronica E, de Visser M, van der Kooi AJ. Intravenous immunoglobulins as first-line treatment in idiopathic inflammatory myopathies: a pilot study. Rheumatology (Oxford). 2021 04 6;60(4):1784-92.
- Lim J, Eftimov F, Raaphorst J, Aronica E, van der Kooi AJ. Diagnostic value of additional histopathological fascia examination in idiopathic inflammatory myopathies. Eur J Neurol. 2019 Dec;26(12):1494-1496.
- Lim J, Rietveld A, De Bleecker JL, Badrising UA, Saris CGJ, van der Kooi AJ, et al. Seronegative patients form a distinctive subgroup of immune-mediated necrotizing myopathy. Neurol Neuroimmunol Neuroinflamm. 2018 Oct 16;6(1):e513.
- Rietveld A, Lim J, de Visser M, van Engelen B, Pruijn G, Benveniste O, van der Kooi A, Saris C. Autoantibody testing in inflammatory myopathies. Pract Neurol. 2019 Aug;19(4):284-294.
- Lim J & Van der Kooi AJ. Myositis: a spectrum disease. Nervus Continuing Medical Education, 2018; 2: 22-29.
- Lim J, van Royen-Kerkhof A, Jonkers RE, Starink MV, Voskuyl AE, van der Kooi AJ. Myositis: meer dan een spierziekte. Ned Tijdschr Geneesk. 2018;162(0):D2312.

Activities & interests

Cooking, playing cello and singing. Broad interest in philosophy, history and science.

Curriculum Vitae: Lim, Johan

Appendix: publications

1. Lim J, Walter AW, De Bruin-Bon HACM, Jarings MC, Planken RN, Kok WEM, et al. Multimodality screening for (peri)myocarditis in newly diagnosed idiopathic inflammatory myopathies: a cross-sectional study. Accepted for publication in *Journal of Neuromuscular Diseases*.
2. Anang DC, Walter HAW, Lim J, Niewold I, van der Weele L, Aronica E, et al. B cell receptor profiling before and after IVIg monotherapy in newly diagnosed idiopathic inflammatory myopathies. *Rheumatology*. 2022 Nov 2.
3. Walter AW, Lim J, Raaphorst J, Smithuis FF, den Harder JM, Eftimov F, et al. Ultrasound and MR muscle imaging in new onset idiopathic inflammatory myopathies at diagnosis and after treatment: a comparative pilot study. *Rheumatology*. 2022 May 10;
4. Min M, Walter AW, Lim J, Eftimov F, Verhamme C, de Visser M, et al. Assessment of disability in idiopathic inflammatory myopathy: a call for linearity. *Rheumatology*. 2021 Dec;61(8):3420–6.
5. Goswami RP, Haldar SN, Chatterjee M, Vij P, van der Kooi AJ, Lim J, et al. Efficacy and safety of intravenous and subcutaneous immunoglobulin therapy in idiopathic inflammatory myopathy: A systematic review and meta-analysis. *Autoimmunity Reviews*. 2022 Feb;21(2):102997.
6. Lucke IM, Vrijlandt A, Lim J, van der Kooi AJ, van Schaik IN, Zaaijer HL, Hovius JW, Eftimov F. *Borrelia burgdorferi* sensu lato seroconversion after intravenous immunoglobulin treatment: a cohort study. *Eur J Neurol*. 2021 07;28(7):2383-7.
7. Lim J, Eftimov F, Verhamme C, Brusse E, Hoogendijk JE, Saris CGJ, Raaphorst J, De Haan RJ, van Schaik IN, Aronica E, de Visser M, van der Kooi AJ. Intravenous immunoglobulins as first-line treatment in idiopathic inflammatory myopathies: a pilot study. *Rheumatology (Oxford)*. 2021 04 6;60(4):1784-92.
8. Wienke J, Mertens JS, Garcia S, Lim J, Wijngaarde CA, Yeo JG, Meyer A, van den Hoogen LL, Tekstra J, Hoogendijk JE, Otten HG, Fritsch-Stork RDE, de Jager W, Seyger MMB, Thurlings RM, de Jong EMGJ, van der Kooi AJ, van der Pol WL; Dutch Juvenile Myositis Consortium, Arkachaisri T, Radstake TRDJ, van Royen-Kerkhof A, van Wijk F. Biomarker profiles of endothelial activation and dysfunction in rare systemic autoimmune diseases: implications for cardiovascular risk. *Rheumatology (Oxford)*. 2021 02 1;60(2):785-801.
9. Lim J, Raaphorst J, Van der Kooi AJ. Comment on "Systematic retrospective study on 64 patients anti-Mi2 dermatomyositis: a classic skin rash with a necrotizing myositis and high risk of malignancy." *J Am Acad Dermatol*. 2020;S0190-9622(20)32312-4.
10. Lim J, Ten Dam L, Baars PA, Van der Kooi AJ. Recurrent focal myositis developing into a generalised idiopathic inflammatory myopathy with anti-3-hydroxy-3-methylglutaryl-coenzyme A reductase autoantibodies. *BMJ Case Rep*. 2019 Nov 2;12(11):e229787.
11. Platteel ACM, Wevers BA, Lim J, Bakker JA, Bontkes HJ, Curvers J, Damoiseaux J, Heron M, de Kort G, Limper M, van Lochem EG, Mulder AHL, Saris CGJ, van der Valk H, van der Kooi AJ, van Leeuwen EMM, Veltkamp M, Schreurs MWJ, Meek B, Hamann D. Frequencies and clinical associations of myositis-related antibodies in The Netherlands: A one-year survey of all Dutch patients. *Journal of Translational Autoimmunity*. 2019:100013.
12. Lim J, Eftimov F, Raaphorst J, Aronica E, van der Kooi AJ. Diagnostic value of additional histopathological fascia examination in idiopathic inflammatory myopathies. *Eur J Neurol*. 2019 Dec;26(12):1494-1496.
13. Lim J, Rietveld A, De Bleecker JL, Badrising UA, Saris CGJ, van der Kooi AJ, et al. Seronegative patients form a distinctive subgroup of immune-mediated necrotizing myopathy. *Neurol Neuroimmunol Neuroinflamm*. 2018 Oct 16;6(1):e513.
14. Wienke J, Bellutti Enders F, Lim J, Mertens JS, van den Hoogen LL, Wijngaarde CA, Yeo JG, Meyer A, Otten HG, Fritsch-Stork RDE, Kamphuis SSM, Hoppenreijns EPAH, Armbrust W, van

Curriculum Vitae: Lim, Johan

den Berg JM, Hissink Muller PCE, Tekstra J, Hoogendijk JE, Deakin CT, de Jager W, van Roon JAG, van der Pol WL, Nistala K, Pilkington C, de Visser M, Arkachaisri T, Radstake TRDJ, van der Kooi AJ, Nierkens S, Wedderburn LR, van Royen-Kerkhof A, van Wijk F. Galectin-9 and CXCL10 as Biomarkers for Disease Activity in Juvenile Dermatomyositis: A Longitudinal Cohort Study and Multicohort Validation. *Arthritis Rheumatol.* 2019 Aug;71(8):1377-1390.

15. Rietveld A, Lim J, de Visser M, van Engelen B, Pruijn G, Benveniste O, van der Kooi A, Saris C. Autoantibody testing in inflammatory myopathies. *Pract Neurol.* 2019 Aug;19(4):284-294.
16. Lim J & Van der Kooi AJ. Myositis: a spectrum disease. *Nervus Continuing Medical Education,* 2018; 2: 22-29.
17. Lim J, van Royen-Kerkhof A, Jonkers RE, Starink MV, Voskuyl AE, van der Kooi AJ. Myositis: meer dan een spierziekte. *Ned Tijdschr Geneesk.* 2018;162(0):D2312.